From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 9/24/2012 11:03:01 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: NTSB status?

Will do!

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 10:59 AM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: NTSB status?

Sure.

Laura — could you send Michelle the most recent update of where we are 7 Thx.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cepuc.ca.qovl]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 10:56 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: NTSB status?

Brian- | know you sent me a copy of PG&E’s status on the various NTSB
recommendations and where they are at with NTSB (open, closed, whatever), but |
can’t find it. Can you send me the current status?

Thanks.

Michelle Cooke

SB GT&S 0194566


mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1

Director of Administrative Services
California Public Utilities Commission
415703 2163

415987 1184

mic@cpuc.ca.gov

SB_GT&S 0194567


mailto:mlc@cpuc.ca.gov

